"Yeung, Andeew™ To: <imaba_pailieipmorga.com -
<andrew. veunwa lehman.com>C6 " Fleming Dan (FSYY <dflemmgéirlehman com>.

e e . VR ) i
<dAronsondebenr come "Miller Jessien W
“IMillerdrgoodwinprocter com>. <nik. gadoctoofGappmorgan.cony>
NIk G A ppeliactuse.comz . <Peter LW assermaniachase coms.
"Hespel Paal WP Hespelagoodw mprocter coms

G910/ 2008 0Y-49 AN

“Poter. L Wasscinaniachase com»
Subjeet REF Fxeention Documents

Attached pleaze fand an executed copy of fthe clearance agreemnent for
Lehman Brothenrs Commerciral Rank.

Best,

Andrew

Andrew M.W. Y&uny

Lehman Brothers

1271 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 1unZu

Tel: (2L2) DZ6-15%14

Fax: (646) E834-0721

2mall: andrew. yeung@lelunan. con

~Griganal Me
From: 1inaba_gall@ipmoergan.com {mairlto:inaba gail@jpnorgan. com|
Sent: Wednesday, Septender LO, 2008
To: Yeung, Andrew

Cc: Flemainy, DRan (15Y); JAronscn@bear.com; Miller, Jessica W;
mark.qg.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com; Mikki.G.Appelldchase.com;

Petar. . Wwassermanlchase.cown; Hespel, Paul W, genova_diane@ipmorgan. oo
Robzrt.T.Colleran@chas2. com; F rman@chasa. com ’
Subject: RE: Erxecution Documents

age -

/.44 A

many thanks.

"Yeung, Mndrow"
Candraw. yenngleh

manr ., cotn-

T
<1naba gailljpmorgan.com>

09/10/2008 0D7:22

cC

M <JAronsocon@bear.cows, "Miller,
Jdessica w"

<JMiller@goodwinprocter.c

<Mikki.G.Appel@chase.com>
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{Peter.J.Wassermanfchase.

Fanl W"

“PHespelfgoscwinproste ~.a

<nark.og.docloraf F@ypmocga

"Flemang,

Dan (TSY) ™

<cdfleming@lehman. com>

Subject
RE: Exnezution Documents

Gail,
Attached are our suLgnatura pages to the agreements.
Best,

Andrew .

Andrew M.W. Yenny

Lehmman ¥rothers

T271T Avenue of fhe Amernoas
New York, Nt 10020

Tel: (212) 5z6-4561

Fax: (646) 834-0721

emall: andrew.yeungllehman.com

————— Original Messsage-----

From: inaba gail@jpmorgan.com [mailto:inaba_ gail@ipmorgan.com)
sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 &:46 AM

To: Yeung, Andrew

Cc: Jnronson@hear.com; Miller, Jessica W; Nikk..G.Appel@chase.com;
Peter.J.Wasserman@chase.com; Hespel, Paul W:
mark.g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com

Subject: RE: Execution Documents
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Many thanvs fc
Best reqgards,

& . com:-

To

AM

Sulject

r all
Gall

your effocts on thas. We wiLll awalt signed coples.

"Veung, Andrew'

<andrev. veungflah

<inaba gail@pmor gan. coms
OG/L0/20045 0630 THikki.G.Appel@chase. cous

<IJAronsonfbear. com>,
CPeter. J.WassermanBohase.
"Mi1ller, Jeszsica WY
<JMiller@qoodwinprocter .o
"Hespel, Paul W"

<PHespellgoodwlinprocler.

RE: kxxecution Documents

Hi Gail,

We have no further comments to the agreements and I have sent them on to
our executive officers for their final approval and signature. T will
forward the signature pages to you upon receipt.
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Best,

Andrzw

Andrew MoV Yeung

Lehman Brothenrs

L1271 Avenue of the Americd
New TYork, NY Lo0Zu

Tel: (212) 226-4581

Fax: (646G) 834-072

email: andrew.yeung@lehinan.com

————— Original Message---—-—-

From: rnaba_gai 1@ jpuiocgan. com [UE&tL&Q{JJhﬂ)ﬂ_gdl_l@J[Nm)rgﬁlu(f@ﬂﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, Septemberr 10, 2008 5:36 AM

To: vYeung, Andrew

Cc: JAronson@hear.con; Peten.J.Wassermanfchaze.
inaba_gell@jpmorgan.com; Miller, Jessica W; llespel, Paul W;

M. Colleran@chiase.com; genova diansdipmorgan. com;

Rolkert . T
mark.g.doctoroff@ypnorgan. com; John.vVollkommer@chase.con
Subject: Rrecution Documents

Nudrew, Atlached are clean, execution versions of bthe Goaranly, | he
Aurora Guaranty, the Zecurity Agreement, the Amendment to the Clearance
Ay regent

and the Account Conbirol Agresment. Apologles, wWe are eAperiencing
systems

lLgsues and can only send a clean version of the new Guaranty and
Amendment to the Clearance Agreement at this time. We will Loy Lo send
mnark
versions 1L we can recover the documents. Flease let me know .1f we

have

cl

any outstanding lLssues. [ apprecirate your assistance in completing Lhais
matter. Bast, Call

{3ee attached file: Guaranty Aurora Clean.DOC) (See attached file:
Guaranty Aurcra Macked 9-09-08.DOC) (See attached file: Securily
Agreement Clean 9-09-03.00C) (3ee attached fille: Security Agreement
Marked 9-09%-08.D0OC) {See attached file: Amendment to Clearance Clean
9-09-083.D0OC) (See atLtached file:

Contrvoel Agreement Clean 9-09-08.00C) (See attached f£il=: Control
Agreement Marked 9-09-0%&.DOC) (See attached file: Guaranty 2 Clean
9-09-08.D0C)

Generally, this comwnmunication is for informational purpoeses only and it
is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the puichase or sale of
any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any
transaction. In the event you are receiving the offering materials
attached below related tc your interest in hedge funds or private
equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or sclicitation
for the purchase or sale of such fund{s). All market prices, data and
other information are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and
are subject to change without nctice.

Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those
of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates.

This transmission may contaln information that is privileged,
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under
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applicable law. 1f you are not the intended racipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclcsure, copying, distribution, cor use of the
information contained herein (including any reliance
therezonr) is STRICTLY PRCOHLBITED. Although Uhls transmz
atbtachments are believed to b2 fres of any virus or ct
maght at

sicn and any
r defect that
toany computer system 1ato which it is received and opened,

LLo1s Lhe responsabr oty of Lhe recipiant, Lo snsare thal ol s vinus
fre= and no responzibkility is accepted by JEMorgan Chase & Co., its
subsidiaries and affiliates, able, for any lc o Jdmnage
arising in any way from its us received this transmission in

error, please rmmediately contact the sender and destroy the mateciral
Lts entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format:. Thank you.

Please refer to htlp://www.jpmorgan.com/pac
disclosures relating to UK legal entaties.

/disclosures for

This message 1s intend: only for the personal and confaidential use of
the designated recipient (s) named above. 1f you are naol the intended
recipient of this message you atre hersby notified that any reviaw,
dissemination, distribuvtion or copying of this message 18 strictly

prohibited. This communication is for informaticn puipocses only and
should nct be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
cffer to buy any fivancial product, an official confirmation of any
transactiron, or as an otficral statement of Tehman Rrother Email
Lransmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure ovr error—-fr
Therzfore, we do not represzent that rha
accurate and it should not be relied
subject to changes without norice.

wnformation 1s complete or
as such. ALl anfeormation g

IRS Circular 230 Dusclosurc:
Ploasce ke advised that any discussion of U.S.
wilthin this communication {(includinc
wriltten to be used and cannot be us

mattears contalined

(BN

for the purpose of (1) avoading

|

in

15 ot intended or

U.S. tax related penalties or (11) prowmoting, macketing or recommending

to another party any transaction or matter addresced herein.

Generally, this comnunication is for inf
is not intended as an ofter onr solicit:

Sale O

tion for the putchase
2k confirms
transaction. In the event you are receiving the of

any Linancral wnstroument or as an offL [ion of any

fang materials

attached below related Lo your 1nterest in hedge Minds or praivate
equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or solicitaticn
for the purchase or sale of such fund(s). All market pric

cther information are not warranted as to completene

are subject to change without notice.

data and

or accuracy and

rmatlicnal puiposes only and it

£

Any commnents or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those

cf J¥FMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates.

This transmission may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicakble law. If you are not the intended reciprent, you auve hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
information contained herein (including any reliance

thereon} is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,
1t is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that 1t is virus
free and no responsibility i1s accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., 1its
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subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicabkle, for any less or damage
arising in any way from ats use. If you received this transmission in
errer, ple 1mnediately contact the sender and destroy the matearial in
its entirety, whethesyr in e¢lectronac or hard copy format. Thank yeou.
Flease &

2r Lo http://www. pmorgan.com/padge
disclosures rslating to UK legal entities.

s

This message 13 wnkended only for the personal and contadential nse of

the designated

reciplient of this message you are hereby nobifl
A

recipient{s) named above. Tf you are not the intended

2

d that any review,
cdiggemination, distrilbnation or copying of this message iLs striclly
prohibaited. This <comnunication is for information purposes only and
should not. be regarded as an offer Lo sell or as a solicitation of an
offer to buy any financial pooduct, an officral confinwation of any
Einal L

transactiaon, or as an cofficial statement of Lehman Brotrherns
transmission cannoll be guacanteed to be =zecure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this 1nformation i1s complete ar
accurate and 1L shaonld not be relied upon as such. ALl anfomaltion 15
subject to change wikhout notice.

IRS Capcular 2320 L
Ple e be advised Chat any discuszsicon of U3, tax matters conbained
within this communicaition (including any attachments) 12 not intended or
written to be nsed and camot be used for the purpose of (1) avernding
U.5. tax related penaltizs cr (i1l) promoLing, marketiny or reczimanding
to another party any btransaction or matie:
[attachment "bDocument.pdf" deleted by Gairl Inaba/JFMCHAZE]

closure:

herein.

Generally., this communication 135 for infommational purposes only and it
i3 not 1ntended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of
any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of Any
Lransaclion. [n the @vent you are reczivang the olfering materials
attached below related to yourn anterest in hedge funds or privale
equity, this cowmmunication may be i1ntended as an offer or soliacitabion
for the purchase or sale of such fund(s). All markel prices, data andl
other informatlon are not warranted as fto compleleness or accuracy and
are subject to change without notice.

Any comments or statements made herein do nol necessarily reflect those

of JPMorgan Chase & Co., 1ts subsidiaryics and alflliates. .

This transmission may conbawn anformataon that, is privy Legead,
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure undar
applicable law. Tf you are nolt the intended Lecipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
informaticon contained herein (rncluding any reliance

thereson) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that
might affect any computer system anto which it is received and opéned,
it 1s the responsibility of the rvecipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibirlity 1s accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., 1ts
subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use. IE you received this transmissicn in
errcr, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in
its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank ycu.
Please refer to http://www.jpmorgan.con/pages/discleosures for
disclosures relating to UK legal entities.
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This wmessage is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designatec
recirient (s) named above. If you are nct tne wintended recipient of this message yeou are
hereby nozafied that any review, dissemination, distribution or copyinc of this message
15 stractly prolabkitzd. This comnmunication as for information purposes only and should
not oe regarded as an offer to sell cor az a sollcitation of an offer to buy any financaal
product, an official confirmation of any Transaction, oz as an official statement of
Lehman Brofhevs . Fomall transwission cannol be gquaranbeed 1o be secure or ernior—11ee.
Therefore, we do not rep

resent that thiis information 1s complete or accuLate and 1t
should not be relied npon as such.  RIL anformation 1s subject to change without notioe.

IRS Circular 230 Disciosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax wmatters contained within thuis
communication (1ncluding any attachwments) .is nob intended o written to be used and
cannet be used for the purpose of (i) awvording U.S. tax related penalties or {ui)

promolung, wmarkaling or pecomnending Lo anolbbec par Ly any Lransaction ar mabber adoessed

cument.pdf
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